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Assistant City Attorneys

Gabe Coconate
4845 North Neva : -
Chicago, IL 60656

RE: C.L File No: 03-S-98
Dear Nr. Coconate:

This office is in receipt-of your claim in the amount of 81, 025. 71, relatmg to damages to your
1990 Chrysler allegedly during the tow process on February 2, 2003.

Our investigation reveals that your vehicle was towed for being illegally parked. According to
the P-27, which is completed prior to the tow, the vehicle was heavily dented and the roof was
torn. Since there is no specific evidence to support your belief that the tow lot caused the
damage, the City cannot accept liability. Accordingly, we are denying your claim.

If .you wish to appeal fhis decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of the
receipt of this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee,
Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing.

Very truly yours,

Tkl Koo f —

GRANT F. LANGLEY

Cl%y W

ROBERT M. OVERHOLT
Investigator Adjuster
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